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<END>



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

R B
From: Sweeney, Rebekah
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:24 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Amendment Draft Requests for AB 222
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

September 8, 2015
Dear Sarah,
I hope this note finds you doing welll

It’s my understanding that you drafted AB 222, and as such, | am contacting you with requests from Rep. Jorgensen
regarding the drafting of amendments. AB 222 is likely to be up for a vote in committee on September 15,

Here is a list of requested amendments:
1.\ _Exemption for senior citizens (65+)
2. emption for thadisable
) 3. Exemptionfor the homeless
% @EXemption for those under 16 years of gg;?

5. ici “grace perjod” to obtajn photo
6. Maqdatory audit \w
7. Requi itures over above the amountguoted in !Ms\ca\l}&qa\te

Thank you for your assistance. As always, it’s sincerely appreciated.

Best,
Becky
Rebekah Sweeney

Office of Rep. Andy Jorgensen
(608) 266-3790
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State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BIL.1. 222

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v’

1. Page 2, line 13: after “federal requirements.” insert “The department shall
include in the implementation planb an exemption for any individual under 16 years
of age.”.

v

2. Page 2, line 16: delete “an individual” and substitute “any individual who

o
is not exempt from the requirements of this subsection”.

|7
3. Page 3, line 11: after “food stamp identification cards to” insert

/"\
“nonzéxempt”.
s
e
4. Page 3, line 13: delete “an individual” and substitute “any individual who

o
is not exempt from the requirements of this subsection”.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT y
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 13: after “federal requirements.” insert “The department shall
include in the implementation plan an exemption for any individual under 16 years
of age.”. |

2, Page 2, line 16: delete “an individual” and substitute “any individual who
is not exempt from the requirements of this subsection”.

3. Page 3, line 11: after “food stamp identification cards to” insert
“nonexempt”.

4. Page 3, line 13: delete “an individual” and substitute “any individual who

is not exempt from the requirements of this subsection”.

(END)



